From: Roellig, Thomas L. (ARC-SSA) thomas.|.roellig@nasa.gov
Subject: Re: GTO time accounting summary for 1189, 1230 and 1276
Date: April 19, 2020 at 6:30 PM
To: Tony Roman aroman@stsci.edu
Cc: Shelly Meyett meyett@stsci.edu, JWST1189 JWST1189@stsci.edu, Roellig, Thomas L. (ARC-SSA) thomas.|.roellig@nasa.gov

Dear Tony:
The answers to your questions are in red below.

Yours truly,

Tom

Dr. Thomas L. Roellig
Chief, Astrophysics Branch
Space Sciences Division
MS 245-6 (Bldg. 245, Room 146)
NASA Ames Research Center
Moffett Field, CA 94035-1000

Office: (650) 604-6426 FAX: (650) 604-6779
Business Cell Phone: (650) 282-0518

E-mail: Thomas.L.Roellig@nasa.gov

From: Tony Roman <aroman@stsci.edu>

Date: Thursday, April 16, 2020 at 11:17 AM

To: "Roellig, Thomas L. (ARC-SSA)" <thomas.l.roellig@nasa.gov>

Cc: Shelly Meyett <meyett@stsci.edu>, JWST1189 <JWST1189@stsci.edu>, Tony Roman <aroman@stsci.edu>
Subject: Fwd: GTO time accounting summary for 1189, 1230 and 1276

Tom,
Thanks very much for providing this information. I'm tracking the various time transfers between JWST GTO teams, and | have a couple of questions for you.

| did not previously have a record of the MIRI contribution to program 1189. I'll add that record now, but there are 8 GTOs who own MIRI time: George Rieke, Tom Greene,
Margaret Meixner, Mike Ressler, Christine Chen, Scott Friedman, Karl Gordon, and Gillian Wright. Can you please tell me which of these MIRI GTO time owners is
contributing to program 1189?

I have been working with Pierre-Olivier Lagage for the MIRI GTO observations of the Y dwarf program. Pierre-Olivier has been given this time from Gillian Wright.

| currently have a record (see attached email from Maria Rieke) that indicates a 1.8 contribution of NIRSpec time from Pierre Ferruit to program 1189. Is that contribution no
longer applicable? If not, I'll transfer that 1.8 hours back to Pierre.
That is correct, NIRSpec is no longer contributing time to Program 1189.

There have been a couple tweaks to 1189 from the consortium members and are reflected in the latest upload to APT. The revised time accounting is:

Y-Dwarf GTO Consortium Time Accounting

Program 1189, led by NIRCam

Total charged hours in program: 28.11 hours

Hours contributed to Program by NIRCam: 23.26 hours

Hours contributed to Program by NIRISS: 1.49 hours (for J1828)

Hours contributed to Program by MIRI: 3.36 hours (For J1828 and J0458)

Program 1230, led by NIRSPEC (all for J0855)

Total charged hours in program: 12.54 hours

Hours contributed to Program by NIRSPEC: 7.06 hours
Hours contributed to Program by NIRCam: 2.13 hours
Hours contributed to Program by NIRISS: 1.56 hours
Hours contributed to Program by MIRI: 1.79 hours

Program 1276, led by MIRI (all for WD0806)
Total charged hours in program: 10.08

Hours contributed to Program by NIRCam: 4.31 hours
Hours contributed to Program by MIRI: 5.77 hours

Thanks.

Tony Roman
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